COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of Northern Area Planning Sub-Committee held at The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford on Wednesday, 18th May, 2005 at 2.00 p.m.

Present: Councillor J.W. Hope MBE (Chairman)

Councillor K.G. Grumbley (Vice Chairman)

Councillors: Mrs. L.O. Barnett, W.L.S. Bowen, R.B.A. Burke, P.J. Dauncey, Mrs. J.P. French, J.H.R. Goodwin, P.E. Harling, T.W. Hunt, T.M. James, Brig. P. Jones CBE, R. Mills, R.J. Phillips, D.W. Rule MBE, R.V. Stockton, J. Stone, J.P. Thomas and J.B. Williams

In attendance: Councillors P.J. Edwards, Mrs. J.E. Pemberton and Ms. G.A. Powell

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors BF Ashton, B Hunt and RM Manning.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor	Item	Interest
WLS Bowen RBA Burke JP Thomas	Item 9 - DCNC2005/0103/F - Demolition of onsite cabins and 1970's extension. conversion and extension to shared house at Grange House, The Grange, Pinsley Road, Leominster, Herefordshire, HR6 8NP	meeting for the
Mrs LO Barnett	Item 8 - DCNC2004/2148/F - Retrospective application to remove conditions 2 & 3 (planning permission 97/0953/N) and condition 5 (planning permission 900852) to allow the sale of nonconvenience goods and to allow class A1 retail use within the former creche facility at Safeway Stores plc, Barons Cross Road, Leominster, Herefordshire, HR6 8RH	meeting after making a statement at the

3. MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 20th April, 2005 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman, subject to the replacement of "Wood Lane" with "Eywood Lane" in Informative 7 of Minute 244 - DCNW2005/0326/F - Conversion Of Barns Into Seven Dwellings At Balance Farm, Titley, Kington, Herefordshire, HR5 3RU.

4. CHAIRMANS ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman welcomed Councillor KG Grumbley as the new Vice Chairman of the Sub-Committee and thanked Councillor J Stone for his work as Vice-Chairman for the past 2 years.

The Chairman drew attention to a forthcoming planning application in respect of a site for residential development at Barons Cross Leominster and it was agreed that a site inspection should be undertaken on the following grounds;-

- (a) the character or appearance of the development itself is a fundamental planning consideration;
- (b) a judgement is required on visual impact; and
- (c) the setting and surroundings are fundamental to the determination or to the conditions being considered.

5. ITEM FOR INFORMATION - APPEALS

The Sub-Committee noted the Council's current position in respect of planning appeals for the northern area of Herefordshire.

6. APPLICATIONS RECEIVED

The Sub-Committee considered the following planning applications received for the Northern Area of Herefordshire and authorised the Head of Planning Services to impose any additional or varied conditions and reasons which he considered to be necessary.

7. DCNC2005/0103/F - DEMOLITION OF ONSITE CABINS AND 1970'S EXTENSION. CONVERSION AND EXTENSION TO SHARED HOUSE AT GRANGE HOUSE, THE GRANGE, PINSLEY ROAD, LEOMINSTER, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR6 8NP FOR:MARCHES HOUSING ASSOCIATION PER BERNARD TAYLOR ASSOCIATION ELIZABETH HOUSE 486 DIDSBURY ROAD HEATON MERSEY STOCKPORT SK4 3BS (AGENDA ITEM 9)

Councillor Mrs LO Barnett said that it had to be borne in mind that although the Sub-Committee was dealing with a planning application for the building, this was not a commitment to the project automatically proceeding and that it would be the subject of considerable debate in other arenas.

In accordance with the criteria for public speaking Mr Hunt of Leominster Town Council and Mr Gaskin spoke against the application.

Councillor RBA Burke, one of the Local Ward Members expressed his astonishment that the application was submitted for approval and felt that the proposal would be an inappropriate use of the building, that it would have an adverse impact upon the important historic area of the town and adjoining residents, and that there was inadequate car parking provision within the scheme. Councillor Mrs JP French said that she had received some unfair criticism about not making her views known about the scheme and pointed out that she was not able to comment until she had received all the facts at the meeting. She felt that there were a number of issues which needed to be taken into consideration before a decision could be made about the scheme and outlined what these were. She was of the opinion that there was a need for a strategy for the centre of the town and that it was inappropriate for the scheme to proceed in isolation. There was need to consider all the implications before dealing with a planning application and she therefore suggested that it be deferred pending receipt of all the facts. Councillor TM James pointed out that the building was in a high profile location and doubted its suitability for the provision of accommodation for homeless persons because of the inherent danger that they would labelled. He felt that a more discreet location in the town would be better for such residents. Councillor RJ Phillips said that the provision of accommodation for the homeless was an important issue and that the location needed to be considered carefully together with a high standard of management. Notwithstanding all the points made. Councillor RBA Burke felt that the application should be refused on a number of grounds and put forward what he considered those to be. A motion that the application be refused was lost.

RESOLVED: That consideration of the application be deferred pending the receipt of further information.

8. DCNE2005/0492/F - ERECTION OF THREE COTTAGES AT LAND OFF QUEENS COURT, LEDBURY, HEREFORDSHIRE FOR: MR & MRS J CHANCE, WALL, JAMES & DAVIES 15-23 HAGLEY ROAD STOURBRIDGE WEST MIDLANDS DY8 1QW (AGENDA ITEM 7)

In accordance with the criteria for public speaking, Mr Jolly the applicants agent, spoke in favour of the application.

RESOLVED: That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:

1 - A01 (Time limit for commencement (full permission))

Reason: Required to be imposed by Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 - B01 (Samples of external materials)

Reason: To ensure that the materials harmonise with the surroundings.

3 - A07 (Development in accordance with approved plans)

Reason: To ensure adherence to the approved plans in the interests of a satisfactory form of development.

4 - E18 (No new windows in specified elevation)

Reason: In order to protect the residential amenity of adjacent properties.

5 - F16 (Restriction of hours during construction)

Reason: To protect the amenity of local residents.

6 - F48 (Details of slab levels)

Reason: In order to define the permission and ensure that the development is of a scale and height appropriate to the site.

7 - G01 (Details of boundary treatments)

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity and to ensure dwellings have satisfactory privacy.

8 - H29 (Secure cycle parking provision)

Reason: To ensure that there is adequate provision for secure cycle accommodation within the application site, encouraging alternative modes of transport in accordance with both local and national planning policy.

Informatives:

- 1 N15 Reason(s) for the Grant of PP/LBC/CAC
- 9. DCNC2004/2148/F RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION TO REMOVE CONDITIONS 2 & 3 (PLANNING PERMISSION 97/0953/N) AND CONDITION 5 (PLANNING PERMISSION 900852) TO ALLOW THE SALE OF NON-CONVENIENCE GOODS AND TO ALLOW CLASS A1 RETAIL USE WITHIN THE FORMER CRECHE FACILITY AT SAFEWAY STORES PLC, BARONS CROSS ROAD, LEOMINSTER, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR6 8RH FOR: SAFEWAY STORES LTD PER DTZ PIEDA CONSULTING 10 COLMORE ROW BIRMINGHAM B3 2QD (AGENDA ITEM 8)

Councillor JP Thomas, one of the Local Ward Members had reservations about the application because of the potential loss of a community facility which had been part of the original planning permission. He was unhappy with this situation and expressed the view that further discussion should be held with the applicants to ascertain if there was a possibility of alternative community provision being made. The Sub-Committee concurred with his views.

RESOLVED: That consideration of the application be deferred pending discussion between the officers and the applicant about the possibility of securing alternative community gain.

10. DCNE2005/0913/F - CONVERSION OF FORMER NURSERY UNIT TO RESIDENTIAL USE AT WYE FRUIT LTD, BROMYARD ROAD, LEDBURY, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR8 1LG FOR: WYE FRUIT FARM LTD PER STMR ARCHITECTS, BIDEFORD HOUSE, CHURCH LANE, LEDBURY, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR8 1DW (AGENDA ITEM 10)

RESOLVED: That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:

1 - A01 (Time limit for commencement (full permission))

Reason: Required to be imposed by Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 - The accommodation hereby approved shall be occupied only by persons who are employed by Wye Fruit Limited on the site edged red on the approved plans.

Reason: In order to determine the terms of the application hereby approved.

3 - The accommodation hereby approved shall not be sold or leased separately from the business and premises known as Wye Fruits Limited.

Reason: The Local Planning Authority is not prepared to grant an unrestricted residential use in this location.

4 - E27 (Personal condition) (Wye Fruit Limited)

Reason: The nature of the development is such that it is only considered acceptable in this location having regard to the applicant's special circumstances.

5 - H29 (Secure cycle parking provision)

Before the development is commenced a scheme for the provision of secure cycle parking on site shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: To ensure that there is adequate provision for secure cycle accommodation within the application site, encouraging alternative modes of transport in accordance with both local and national planning policy.

Informatives:

1 - N15 - Reason(s) for the Grant of PP/LBC/CAC

11. DCNE2005/1000/F - CONVERSION OF EXISTING PUBLIC HOUSE TO 4 FLATS AND 1 NO HOUSE, 1 NO NEW HOUSE INCLUDING GARAGES AND CAR PARKING, USING EXISTING VEHICULAR ACCESS AND DEMOLITION OF OUTBUILDINGS AT THE ODDFELLOWS, WALWYN ROAD, COLWALL MALVERN, WORCESTER FOR: LEDBURY PARK DEVS LTD PER MR N SHEPHERD GOLDEN LEA GRAFTON LANE BINTON STRATFORD ON AVON W37 9TZ (AGENDA ITEM 11)

Councillors R Mills and RV Stockton, the Local Ward Members had concerns that the applicant had not provided any evidence that the former public house had been the subject of market testing prior to the application being made for its conversion to residential accommodation.

RESOLVED: That the officers named in the Scheme of Delegation to Officers be authorised to refuse the application because the applicants had not provided evidence of market testing having been undertaken prior to submitting the application for residential use of the site.

12. DCNE2005/1008/F - ADDITIONAL LINKED TWO STOREY DWELLING, FORMATION OF REAR AMENITY SPACE AND EXTENSIONS & DCNE2005/1009/C - DEMOLITION OF OUTBUILDINGS AND GROUND FLOOR EXTENSION TO 2 THORNES PLACE LAND AT REAR OF THE FORMER PLOUGH HOTEL, 74 THE HOMEND, LEDBURY, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR8 1BX FOR: MR R S JONES HARCOURT DESIGN ASSOCIATES THE OLD BELL HARCOURT ROAD MATHON MALVERN WR13 5PG (AGENDA ITEM 12)

The receipt of a letter of objection about the density of the development and loss of light was reported.

In accordance with the criteria for public speaking Mr Jolly spoke in favour of the application.

RESOLVED: That NE05/1008/F

- 1) The County Secretary and Solicitor be authorised to complete a planning obligation under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 to promote the use of non car based modes of travel and to seek the provision of a bicycle with each of the dwellings' and not to tie the dwelling to the existing property and to set out heads of agreement and any additional matters and terms as she considers appropriate.
- 2) Upon completion of the aforementioned planning obligation that the Officers named in the Scheme of Delegation to Officers be authorised to issue planning permission subject to the following conditions:
- 1 A01 (Time limit for commencement (full permission))

Reason: Required to be imposed by Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 - B01 (Samples of external materials)

Reason: To ensure that the materials harmonise with the surroundings.

3 - C02 (Approval of details)

Reason: To safeguard the character and appearance of this building of [special] architectural or historical interest.

4 - E16 (Removal of permitted development rights)

Reason: In order to clarify the terms under which consent is granted and ensure that the development remains of an appropriate scale for the site.

5 - E01 (Restriction on hours of working)

Reason: To safeguard the amenities of the locality.

6 - F20 (Scheme of surface water drainage)

Reason: To prevent the increased risk of flooding by ensuring the provision of a satisfactory means of surface water disposal.

7 - G01 (Details of boundary treatments)

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity and to ensure dwellings have satisfactory privacy.

8 - G04 (Landscaping scheme (general))

Reason: In order to protect the visual amenities of the area.

9 - G05 (Implementation of landscaping scheme (general))

Reason: In order to protect the visual amenities of the area.

10 - G13 (Landscape design proposals)

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity.

11 - G15 (Landscaping implementation)

Reason: To ensure the site is satisfactorily landscaped.

12 - H13 (Access, turning area and parking)

Reason: In the interests of highway safety and to ensure the free flow of traffic using the adjoining highway.

13 - H21 (Wheel washing)

Reason: To ensure that the wheels of vehicles are cleaned before leaving the site in the interests of highway safety.

Informatives:

- 1 N15 Reason(s) for the Grant of PP/LBC/CAC
- 2 N14 Party Wall Act 1996

NE2005/1009/C

That Conservation Area Consent be granted subject to the following conditions:

1 - A01 - Time limit for commencement (full permission)

Reason: Required to be imposed by Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 - A06 - Development in accordance with approved plans.

Reason: To ensure adherence to the approved plans in the interests of a satisfactory form of development.

Informatives:

- 1 N15 Reason(s) for the Grant of PP/LBC/CAC
- 13. DCNW2005/0573/F RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION FOR THE CHANGE OF USE OF FARM YARD AND AGRICULTURAL BUILDING TO PLANT HIRE BUSINESS AND SITING OF PORTACABIN AT HOME FARM, BIRCHER, LEOMINSTER, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR6 0AX FOR: MR B MANTLE PER JOHN AMOS AND CO. LION HOUSE BROAD STREET LEOMINSTER HEREFORDSHIRE HR6 8BT (AGENDA ITEM 13)

The receipt of a letter expressing concern about noise and requesting stricter controls on the hours of opening at weekends, washing vehicles and drainage was reported. The Principal Planning Officer said that a request had been received from the applicant for the conditions about highways and drainage to be removed, but that she had advised him that this would not be acceptable.

In accordance with the criteria for public speaking, Mr Seaman spoke against the application.

RESOLVED: That planning permission be granted with the following conditions:

E05 (Restriction on hours of use (industrial)) Monday – Friday – 7.30am –
 6pm, Saturday 8am – 6pm, none on Sunday etc unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: In order to protect the amenity of occupiers of nearby properties.

- 2 E22 (Temporary permission (portacabin)
 Reason: the local planning authority is only prepared to allow this portacabin as a temporary measure due to its location within a conservation area.
- 3 F20 (Scheme of surface water drainage)

Reason: To prevent the increased risk of flooding by ensuring the provision of a satisfactory means of surface water disposal.

4 - F32 (Details of floodlighting/external lighting)
Reason: To safeguard local amenities and impact on rural landscape.

5 - G04 (Landscaping scheme (general))

Reason: In order to protect the visual amenities of the area.

6 - G05 (Implementation of landscaping scheme (general))

Reason: In order to protect the visual amenities of the area.

Informatives:

1 - N15 - Reason(s) for the Grant of PP/LBC/CAC

14. DCNW2005/0743/F - CONVERSION AND EXTENSION OF EXISTING OUTBUILDINGS TO FORM NEW SINGLE STOREY DWELLING AT 2 LUGG GREEN COTTAGES, KINGSLAND, LEOMINSTER, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR6 9SW FOR: MR B BOTWOOD PER SOUTHGATE ASSOCIATES, THE STUDIO, SUNNY BANK, KINGSLAND, HEREFORD, HR6 9SE (AGEDA ITEM 14)

The Senior Planning Officer reported that an additional condition would be imposed requiring the window in the west elevation of the property to be opaque and not to be able to be opened outwards.

RESOLVED: That

- 1) The County Secretary and Solicitor be authorised to complete a planning obligation under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 tying the dwelling to the existing property and to set out heads of agreement and any additional matters and terms as she considers appropriate.
- 2) Upon completion of the aforementioned planning obligation the Officers named in the Scheme of Delegation to Officers be authorised to issue planning permission subject to the following conditions:
 - 1 A01 (Time limit for commencement (full permission))

Reason: Required to be imposed by Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 - A06 (Development in accordance with approved plans)

Reason: To ensure adherence to the approved plans in the interests of a satisfactory form of development.

3 - B01 (Samples of external materials)

Reason: To ensure that the materials harmonise with the surroundings.

4 - C04 (Details of window sections, eaves, verges and barge boards)

Reason: To safeguard the character and appearance of this building of [special] architectural or historical interest.

5 - E15 (Restriction on separate sale)

Reason: It would be contrary to the policy of the local planning authority to grant consent for a separate dwelling in this location.

6 - E16 (Removal of permitted development rights)

Reason: In the interests of the visual amenity on the surrounding landscape and in order to control development at this special location.

7 - The existing building on site will be incorporated into the approved development and would not be demolished.

Reason: The application is approved on the understanding that the existing building is capable of conversion.

Informatives:

- 1 N15 Reason(s) for the Grant of PP/LBC/CAC
- 2 NC02 Warning against demolition
- 15. DCNW2005/0752/F CHANGE OF USE FROM PADDOCK TO RESIDENTIAL CURTILAGE AT THE BOTHY, LOWER HERGEST, KINGTON, HR5 3EN FOR: MR D BROADLEY AT THE SAME ADDRESS (AGENDA ITEM 15)

The receipt of the views of the Parish Council was reported.

RESOLVED: That planning permission be granted subject to the following conditions:

1 - Within 2 months of the date of this permission a scheme of landscaping, which shall include all proposed planting, clearly described with species, sizes and planting numbers, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: In order to ensure to protect the visual amenities of the area and amenities of the neighbouring properties.

2 - G05 (Implementation of landscaping scheme (general))

Reason: In order to protect the visual amenities of the area.

3 - E16 (Removal of permitted development rights)

Reason: In order to protect the landscape character of the area.

4 - Within 2 months of the date of this permission the unauthorised decking area shall be removed from the application site and land restored in accordance with a scheme to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: In order to ensure to protect the visual amenities of the area and

amenities of the neighbouring properties.

Informatives:

- 1 N15 Reason(s) for the Grant of PP/LBC/CAC
- 16. DCNW2005/1097/F ERECTION OF ONE DWELLING WITH INTEGRAL GARAGE AT THE BIRCHES, ALMELEY, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR3 6LQ FOR: MR & MRS F HARRIS PER MS R REED, REED ARCHITECTS LLP, HERONGATE, CARMEL COURT, PRESTEIGNE, POWYS, LD8 2LD (AGENDA ITEM 16)

In accordance with the criteria for public speaking Mr Beresford of Almeley Parish Council and Mr Battenti spoke against the application and Ms Reed the applicants agent spoke in favour.

The Northern Team Leader explained about the details of the application and said that the second proposed dwelling had been deleted form the scheme but that the layout remained unaltered. The Sub-Committee felt that it was necessary for the officers to undertake further consultation with the parish council about the revised proposals before the application was approved.

RESOLVED: That the officers named in the scheme of delegation to officers be authorised to approve the application after further consultation with the Almeley Parish Council and subject to no material planning representations being received and subject to the following conditions:

1 - A01 (Time limit for commencement (full permission))

Reason: Required to be imposed by Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 - A06 (Development in accordance with approved plans)

Reason: To ensure adherence to the approved plans in the interests of a satisfactory form of development.

3 - B01 (Samples of external materials)

Reason: To ensure that the materials harmonise with the surroundings.

4 - C04 (Details of window sections, eaves, verges and barge boards)

Reason: To safeguard the character and appearance of this building of [special] architectural or historical interest.

5 - C10 (Details of roof lights)

Reason: To ensure the roof lights do not break the plane of the roof slope in the interests of safeguarding the character and appearance of this building of [special] architectural or historical interest.

6 - E09 (No conversion of garage to habitable accommodation)

Reason: To ensure adequate off street parking arrangements remain available at all times.

7 - E16 (Removal of permitted development rights)

Reason: In the interests of the amenity and privacy of surrounding dwellings.

8 - E18 (No new windows in specified elevation)(in the west and east elevations)

Reason: In order to protect the residential amenity of adjacent properties.

9 - G04 (Landscaping scheme (general))

Reason: In order to protect the visual amenities of the area.

10 - G05 (Implementation of landscaping scheme (general))

Reason: In order to protect the visual amenities of the area.

11 - H12 (Parking and turning - single house)

Reason: In the interests of highway safety and to ensure the free flow of traffic using the adjoining highway.

12 - Foul water and surface water discharges must be drained separately from the site.

Reason: To protect the integrity of the public sewerage system.

13 - No surface water shall be allowed to connect (either directly or indirectly) to the public sewerage systems.

Reason: To prevent hydraulic overloading of the public sewerage system, to protect the health and safety of existing residents and ensure no detriment to the environment.

14 - No land drainage run-off will be permitted, either directly or indirectly to discharge into the public sewerage system.

Reason: To prevent hydraulic overload on the public sewerage system and pollution of the environment.

Informatives:

- 1 N15 Reason(s) for the Grant of PP/LBC/CAC
- 17. DCNW2004/3076/F CHANGE OF USE TO SITE FOR CARAVANS FOR FRUIT PICKERS (RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION) AT OAKCHURCH FARM, STAUNTON-ON-WYE, HEREFORD, HEREFORDSHIRE, HR4 7NEFOR: E & J PRICE AT SAME ADDRESS (AGENDA ITEM 17)

In accordance with the criteria for public speaking Major Berry and Mrs Pugh spoke against the application and Mr Rose, the applicants agent, spoke in favour.

The Sub-Committee had some concerns about the arrangements for sewage disposal at the site but the Senior Planning Officer said that this would be dealt with by conditions within the planning consent. He also advised that once consent had

been granted, the applicants would be able to apply for a site licence from the Environmental Health and Trading Standards Department and that this would be a requirement of the consent.

RESOLVED: That the application be delegated to the Head of Planning Services for approval in consultation with the Local Ward Member, subject to the applicants supplying satisfactory information on the method of foul drainage from the application site. Prior agreement is also required by means of a detailed site plan indicating the siting of each caravan unit and occupancy capacity together with a clear indication of the duration of its individual season. Finally the applicants must also supply prior written agreement with regards to applying for a site licence from the Councils Environmental Health Department.

1 - E23 (Temporary permission and reinstatement of land (mobile home/caravan)) 5 years

Reason: The local planning authority is not prepared to permit a residential caravan in this location other than on a temporary basis having regard to the special circumstances of the case.

2 - E32 (Static holiday caravan occupancy) (1st December – 31st January)

Reason: To prevent the establishment of a residential use in the countryside where it would not normally be permitted.

3 - E36 (Caravan colours)

Reason: To minimise visual intrusion.

4 - F24 (Standard of septic tank/soakaway system)

Reason: To prevent pollution of the water environment.

5 - F39 (Scheme of refuse storage)

Reason: In the interests of amenity.

6 - The occupation of the caravans shall be limited to persons in full-time employment at Oakchurch Farm under the Home Office Seasonal Agricultural workers scheme or equivalent, unless otherwise previously agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: Planning permission has only been granted given the farming requirements of Oakchurch Farm.

- 7 F32 (Details of floodlighting/external lighting) Reason: To safeguard local amenities.
- 8 Full details will be submitted to the Local Planning Authority prior to the first recognised planting season after the issuing by the Council of this approval notice and agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority on details of all boundary tree and hedge planting and internal tree/shrub planting within the caravan park complex.

Reasons: In order to protect the surrounding landscape and improve the

visual impact of the development on the surrounding landscape.

- 9 G05 (Implementation of landscaping scheme (general))
 Reason: In order to protect the visual amenities of the area.
- 10 G06 (Scope of landscaping scheme)

Reason: In order that the local planning authority may be satisfied that the deposited scheme will meet their requirements.

11 - G08 (Retention of trees/hedgerows (outline applications))

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of the area.

12 - G10 (Retention of trees)

Reason: In order to preserve the character and amenities of the area.

13 - Each caravan unit will have its own designated car parking space and sufficient room will be allowed in order that vehicles may enter and leave the site in a forward gear. The car parking space will be constructed in accordance with full details as approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority within 12 months of the issuing of this approval notice. – wording to be revised?

Reasons: In the interest of highway safety and to minimise the likelihood of indiscriminate parking.

14 - Within 12 months of the issuing of this approval notice provision for cycle parking will be provided on site in accordance with full details as previously approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reasons: In order to ensure that there is adequate provision for secure cycle accommodation within the application site, encouraging alternative modes of transport in accordance with both Local and National Planning Policy.

15 - The site shall be securely locked by means of a gate and padlock during the period 1st December and 31st January (inclusive) of the following year. With no means of available public access onto the site during this period.

Reasons: In order to ensure that the site is not in occupation for a full year, as the location is considered unsuitable as a permanent residential site.

16 – Within 3 months of the date of this permission the applicant shall have agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, a travel plan to ensure that occupiers have sustainable options to gain access to leisure/shopping facilities.

Reasons: To ensure a sustainable option is available to reduce reliance upon car borne transport.

Informatives:

1 - The applicants are reminded that a footpath (Staunton SY10) passes

NORTHERN AREA PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY, 18TH MAY, 2005

within close proximity to the application site and are reminded that it is an offence to obstruct or encroach onto this footpath which must remain at is historic width at all times.

- 2 The applicants are reminded of the requirement for a site license from Herefordshire County Council's Environmental Health Section.
- 3 N15 Reason(s) for the Grant of PP/LBC/CAC

The meeting ended at 4.30 p.m.

CHAIRMAN